

Hi Lynnette,

For clarification, please confirm your 2/24 email below refers only to the Dalton Subdivision 8-inch Distribution Water Main Replacement project and does not extend to the Meter Replacement project.

Please confirm that when you write that *"The scope of work for the Dalton Subdivision 8-inch Distribution Water Main Replacement as outlined in the 2010 EA has not changed. The current scope and cost estimate are still valid."* what you mean by scope of work "would include project components, location, size, capacity, construction footprint, and impacts" as in my 2/20 email (see attachment).

In terms of a draft plans and specifications submittal date, early/mid June 2014 is an estimate for a generic 1st Quarter DWRP FY 2015 milestone schedule. The district engineer, Mike Prysby, would have to agree to the target deadlines before MDEQ could sign off on a milestone schedule.

Thanks,

Jonathan M. Berman
Senior Project Manager, EQA
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Revolving Loan Section

BermanJ@michigan.gov

Phone #: 517-284-5400 (note new number)

Fax #: 517-373-4797 (note new number)

Constitution Hall – 4th Floor South (note new floor location as of August 12th)
525 W. Allegan
Lansing, MI 48933 (for deliveries)

P.O. Box 30241
Lansing, MI 48909-7741 (mailing)

DWRP website: www.michigan.gov/drinkingwaterrevolvingfund
SRP/SWQIF website: www.michigan.gov/cleanwaterrevolvingfund

From: Lynnette Meinz [mailto:L_MEINZ@gcdcwws.com]
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2014 4:45 PM
To: Berman, Jonathan (DEQ)
Cc: Matt Raysin
Subject: RE: Genesee Co. DWRP # 7341-01 (Dalton Subdivision): FY 2015?

Jonathon:

Thank you for your response to DWRP #7341-01 on Thursday, February 20, 2014. To document our phone conversation today, February 24, we offer the following in response to your e-mail:

1. The scope of work for the Dalton Subdivision 8-inch Distribution Water Main Replacement as outlined in the 2010 EA has not changed. The current scope and cost estimate are still valid.
2. The legal entity to issue the bonds is still "County of Genesee".
3. The watermain is owned by Mt. Morris Township. They will utilize the example resolution that you just e-mailed today. By May 1, 2014, we will send you a copy of the passed resolution, once it is

passed. We anticipate sending you a copy of the signed resolution the week of March 10, 2014 (their next available Board Meeting).

4. It is our understanding, if the Project Plan and Environmental Assessment (EA) are not modified, the Dalton Subdivision project would be slated for First Quarter 2015 (which would require Plans and Specs be submitted mid-June 2014).
5. Although a public notice and public hearing are not required, because the Project Plan/EA is not over 5 years old, you recommend a public notice be performed again to inform the residents. We will let you know if we elect to public notice again. Previously, we did not have any public comments come forth out of the public notice or the public hearing regarding the Dalton Subdivision.
6. We may also elect to submit the DWRF – Green Project Reserve Qualification Template for Water Main Replacement and understand it is required to be submitted by the May 1, 2014 deadline also.

If any of the above information requires clarification, please let us know. Thank you for your continued assistance with this project.

Lynnette

LYNNETTE MEINZ, P.E.
Engineer III
Genesee County Drain Commissioner's Office
Division of Water & Waste Services
G-4610 Beecher Road
Flint, MI 48532
810.732.7870 PHONE
810.732.9773 FAX
